Belzie Andre, BSN,RN

11 Century Dr APT 5310 • Greenville, SC 29607• Cellular:(347)825-9569• Belzie1223@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A passionate, caring and patient oriented Registered nurse. Seven years experienced in nursing in Long term Care facility, and medical-surgical nurse communicating clearly with patients and making sure they feel heard. Currently seeking a position as a float nurse. Looking forward to bringing the same level of care to your company.

EXPERTISE

Patient Advocacy •Oral, Nasal, and Tracheal Suctioning • Electronic Medical Record Programs: PCC, Sigma-care, and MatrixCare • Client Relationships • Fluent in Creole, English• Typing skills 40-45 wpm • Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook) Insertion of Foley Catheter • Team oriented

EDUCATION

11/2020-4/2021 Capella University
Minneapolis Minne

Minneapolis, Minnesota Bachelor Degree in nursing

04/2018- 7/2019 American Institute of Alternative Medicine

Columbus, Ohio

Associates of Applied Science in Registered Nursing

02/2014-09/2015 **Best Care College**

East Orange, New Jersey

Certificate in Licensed Practical Diploma

01/2009-05/2012 Kingsborough Community College- CUNY

Brooklyn, New York Associates of Biology

EXPERIENCE

05/2022- Present Select Specialty/ Regency Hospital, Greenville, SC

RN- Critical & Intensive Care

- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, IV Push, and monitored response.
- Provide direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Advocated for patients by communicating care preferences to practitioners, verifying interventions met treatment goals.
- Educate on healthy diet and exercise, disease prevention, and lifestyle changes
- Determining care plans, implemented interventions, and evaluated outcomes
- Collaborated with the interdisciplinary team to manage patient care delivery

02/2022-04/2022 **Apple Rehab,** Cromwell, CT

RN supervisor/ Charge Nurse

- Assessment of present residents in facility
- Collaboration of care with MD's and NP'S
- Assessment of patients need for medical emergencies
- House Supervisor of Acute Care Facility.
- Evaluate staffing requirements, floor assignments and organize quality care for a 60 bed long-term/ short term facility which provide rehab assistance to orthopedic patients.
- Educate and assist CNAs and Charge nurses with their daily duties
- Experience/skills with peritoneal dialysis, tracheotomy, G and J tubes, suprapubic catheters, Foley catheters, ostomys
- Pronouncement of deaths/death certificates
- Known as a patient advocate and team player, believes in empowering patients by delivering health education and nursing care that enhances wellness and quality of life.
- Ensure safety of residents, staffs, and the building
- Writing admission orders for new patients and initiating care plans

03/2020- 02/2022 OhioHealth Grant Medical Center, Columbus, OHIO

RN-Medical/Surgical

- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored response.
- Provide direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Advocated for patients by communicating care preferences to practitioners, verifying interventions met treatment goals.
- Educate on healthy diet and exercise, disease prevention, and lifestyle changes
- Determining care plans, implemented interventions, and evaluated outcomes
- Collaborated with the interdisciplinary team to manage patient care delivery

04/2017- 2/2020 Arlington Court Center, Columbus, OHIO

Charge Nurse/RN Supervisor

- Administers medications
- Administers treatments including, but not limited, dressings, catheterization, suctioning, oxygen, etc.
- Assists in direct resident care, as necessary.
- Maintains accurate documentation of medication administered and cares rendered.
- Keep physician and family aware of change in resident's condition.
- Assists in admission and discharge procedures.
- Responds to resident emergency call system, as indicated.

10/2015-04/2017 Menorah Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing Care, Brooklyn, NY

Licensed Practical Nurse

Responsible for the care of 50 geriatric patients through direct supervision of RN

- Ensure care plan is being followed per resident's wishes
- Obtain and transcribe physician orders
- Document resident's Vital Signs, I&O, physical, mental, and emotional status
- Advocate for patient's rights, strive to understand a patient needs and concerns
- Provide teaching PRN
- Made out assignments to CNA and observed for completion

Certifications

BLS HEALTH CARE PROGRAM, American Heart Association, current

ACLS Health Care Program, American Heart Association, Current

RN LICENSE, STATE OF NEW YORK, Active

RN LICENSE, STATE OF OHIO ACTIVE

RN LICENSE, STATE OF CONNECTICUT ACTIVE

RN LICENSE, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ACTIVE

LPN LICENSE, STATE OF OHIO ACTIVE

LPN LICENSE, STATE OF NEW YORK, ACTIVE

CERTIFIED IN INFECTION CONTROL ACTIVE